



# Roquelle Holiday Beck

front-end developer | graphic designer | artist.

- ✉ contactme@roqholiday.com
- ☎ (818) 519-8044
- 🌐 www.roqholiday.com
- 📍 Normal Heights, CA

## ABOUT ME

Powerhouse worker, never settling for less than perfection. Vast restaurant experience has taught how to deal well with high stress situations and tight deadlines, able to multi-task while maintaining a cool head at all times. Years of customer service and food industry experience combined with naval discipline and standards equals a driven, focused, honest, and committed team player. Also a dedicated mentor, one of my biggest prides is training others properly, I learned rather quickly in my military career you are only strong as your weakest link.

## DOWN TIME

I battle the sedentary life of a graphic and web designer by spending the rest of my day moving fast and lifting heavy things, including triathlon training and hiking all around beautiful San Diego.

## EXPERIENCE

september 2014 - present

**Digital Media Manager/Web Admin**  
KMF CrossFit, Lemon Grove CA

august 2014 - present

**Dean's Assistant/Graphic Designer**  
Platt College, San Diego, CA

july 2012 - august 2014

**Bartender/Lead Training Waitress**  
IB Forum, Imperial Beach CA

may 2009 - july 2012

**Avionics Technician on MH60-R/Shift Leader**  
United States Navy

## EDUCATION

april 2015 - present

**Associates of Applied Science in Photography**  
Art Institute of San Diego, CA

november 2013- may 2015

**Bachelors of Science in  
Media Arts - Advanced Web Design**  
Platt College, San Diego, CA

july 2012 - november 2013

**Associates of Applied Science in Graphic Design**  
Platt College, San Diego, CA

## TOOLS OF MY TRADE

